[Macedon, Wayne Co. NY]

from Wm. C. Packard, "Landmarks" (a paper read before the Historical Society of Macedon)

The Universalist society of Macedon, erected in 1872, [is] a neat and commodious church, on a site donated by Lyman Bickford, and nearly opposite his present residence. It was built of wood, and was one story in height. The church was dedicated in May, 1873. Rev. Harvey Boughton was the first resident pastor, and continued as such for ten years. About five years ago, the building was lifted up, and a brick basement was built of sufficient height to afford pleasant rooms. The whole interior was remodeled and in March, 1889, it was rededicated. The Rev. C. L. Paddock is the present pastor.

Monroe County Mail, Fairport NY, Thu. 5 Jul 1894

Transcribed on 7 Jul 2001 by Karen E. Dau of Rochester, NY